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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI %/
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 |

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2025/WZ/ Sk ‘ 69 3 Dated: 03 , 09 ')'0 W
To,

The Principal,

Kulachi Hansraj Model School (Primary),
A-Block, Phase-1, Ashok Vihar,
Delhi-110052.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Kulachi Hansraj Model
School (Primary) located at A-Block, Phase-1, Ashok Vihar, Delhi- 110052.
Sir,

This has reference to your Form J received through outdoor diary no. 4430 dated
01/08/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the
above said school building was visited by the officer concerned of this department
on 25.08.2025 to see the compliance of shortcomings communicated vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/2025/WZ/592 dated 14/07/2025. Sh. Rakesh Kumar was present at the

time of visit. During the course of visit it was observed that shortcomings
communicated via above mentioned letter were not rectified yet.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate
can not be considered at this stage & rejected. You are advised to rectify the

above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further action as necessary for renewal of
Fire Safety Certificate.

Yours Faithfully

Mo

>
(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer

oM

Copy to:-

1. Director of Education, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi.
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL
. AL TERRITORY OF DELHI 3,
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 &y

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2025/WZ/5 9 2. Dated: 14]077]20>5
To, |

The Principal,

Kulachi Hansraj Model School (Primary),
A-Block, Phase-1, Ashok Vihar,
Delhi-110052.

Sub: - Regarding Te|1e\val of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Kulachi Hansraj Model
, School (Primary) located at A-Block, Phase-1, Ashok Vihar, Delhi- | 10052.
Sir,

This has reference to your Form J received through outdoor diary no. 3043
dated 24/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you
that the inspection of above said school building has been carried out by officer
concerned of this department on 07.07.2025 to see the compliance of the existing
fire safety measures. Sh. Rakesh Kumar was present at the time of inspection.

During the course of inspection it was observed that the school building
comprised of 02 Blocks (Ground plus two upper floors). Your request for renewal of
FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings were observed:-

1. First aid hose reels found provided but not functional and nozzle found
" missing at some places.
P.A system found provided but not functional.
Terrace level pump not found in auto mode.
Exit signage’s found removed at some places.
Temporary rooms above ground floor block interconnected with block-2 shall
be removed. ‘
You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further
action as necessary for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.

DB

Yours Faithfplly

’)—&\5\’}{ Ph. 011-23414000
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to:- ; : Yelhi
c|:O%Iirector of Education, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhu.




